Municipality

Population est.

Stipend?

If yes, what is amount?

Other Notes

Number of Adv. Bds,
Commissions,
Committees

Website

$14.25 per hour, plus one-half (1/2) hour ($7.125) for

This is a stipend for transportation & child care. Must apply/opt in. Can decline stipend.

https://www.townofchapelhill.org/govern
ment/mayor-and-council/boards-

Chapel Hill 61,789 Yes travel to and from meeting Stipends paid out quarterly. 19 commissions/board-membership-policy
There has been some discussion similar to Carrboro for child care & transportation
needs, but nothing in place at this time. 42 (:<.ome of these cross
https://www.orangecountync.gov/2748/Volunteer-Boards-Commissions pollinate with Carrboro or  |https://www.orangecountync.gov/2748/V
Orange County 148,884 No other jurisdictions) olunteer-Boards-Commissions
https://www.hillsboroughnc.gov/governm
Hillsborough 9,716 No Never any discussion of stipends 9 ent/appointed-boards/volunteer-
https://cityofmebanenc.gov/departments/
Mebane 18,408 No 5 boards-and-commissions/
Must apply/opt in. Can decline stipend. Clerk said that around 40% decline. Stipends https://www.apexnc.org/177/Advisory-
Apex 62,911 Yes $50 per meeting paid out quarterly. 9 Boards-and-Committees
The clerk said they also receive yearly gifts. (last year was an umbrella with the town https://www.statesvillenc.net/cms/One.as
Statesville 28,958 Yes Around $20 per meeting logo) 12 px?portalld=9409791&pageld=15005676
https://www.durhamnc.gov/238/Boards-
Durham 286,658 Yes $50 flat rate Based on member's attendance. Must opt in. Receives 2x a year. 29 Committees-Commissions-Task-Force
Morganton 17,525 No 11 https://www.morgantonnc.gov/bc
https://www.asheboronc.gov/government
Asheboro 27,473 No 4 /boards_and_commissions/index.php
1 (Planning/Bd of Adj https://pittsboronc.gov/258/Boards-
Pittsboro 4,627 No combined) Commissions
https://www.thomasville-
Thomasville 27,443 No School boards receive pay but no one else. 10 nc.gov/i_want_to/apply_for/boards_com
https://www.burlingtonnc.gov/44/Boards-
Burlington 58,388 No 13 Commissions
Deputy Clerk stated that she hasn't heard of any https://raleighnc.gov/government/boards-
Raleigh 469,124 No discussion to institute stipends. 31 and-commissions
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